

Ms Carmen Loecherer
General Manager Resource Recovery NSW
Veolia Environmental Services (Australia) Pty Ltd
Level 4, 65 Pirrama Road
PYRMONT NSW 2009

27 October 2025

Subject: Appointment of Replacement Environmental Management Representative

Dear Ms Loecherer,

I refer to your request dated 22 September 2025 for the Planning Secretary's endorsement of a new Environmental Management Representative (EMR) for the Clyde Waste Transfer Terminal in accordance with Condition 55 of the consent for DA205-08-01.

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure has reviewed the nomination of Ms Kelly Gee, of Veolia Environmental Services (Australia) Pty Ltd, and the supporting information you have provided and is satisfied that Ms Gee is suitably qualified and experienced. Accordingly, I can advise that the Planning Secretary endorses the appointment of Kelly Gee as the new EMR.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Rose Jones on (02) 8275 1721 or rose.jones@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "DSchwebel".

David Schwebel
Acting Team Leader
Industry Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary